
Message 

From: Timothy J. Mealey Bec 

Sent: 30/09/2019 00:14: 

To: CEO Climate Dialogue Full Staff Group Bo ris. merid.org] 

Subject: FW: News article related to CCD 

  

Redacted - First Amendment 

    
  

Madelyn Smith 

Project Assistant 

    

  

From: E&E News eenews.net> 

Sent: Friday, September 27, 2019 4:03 PM 

To: Madelyn Smith BS merid.org> 

Subject: September 27 -- EXE News PM is ready 

  

  

Meridian Institute has subscription access to E&E's services! The best way to track energy and 

environmental policy news and information. 

Here are your personal access codes: 

  
BPA_HCOR_00275182



Username EO merid.org 
Password: eenews 

E&E NEWS PM — Fri., September 27, 2019 

READ FULL EDITION 

  

1. SENATE: 
Schumer vows major climate bill after meeting with CEOs 

Sen. Chuck Schumer (D-N.Y.) is promising to bring a "big, bold" climate bill to the Senate floor if Democrats 

win back the chamber and he becomes majority leader in 2021. 

THIS AFTERNOON'S STORIES 

2. WEST VIRGINIA: 

Senators want to make New River Gorge a national park 

3. CAMPAIGN 2020: 

Steyer promises global crackdown on environmental crime 

4. POLITICS: 

Ukraine's prosecutor says no probe into Biden 

UPCOMING HEARINGS AND MARKUPS 

5. CALENDAR: 
Activity for September 23 - September 29, 2019 

  

Get all of the stories in today's E&E News P\M, plus an in-depth archive with thousands of articles on your issues, 

detailed Special Reports and much more at https:/Awww.eenewspm.com. 

Forgot your passcodes? Call us at ae. and we'll set you up instantly. 

To send a press release, je. email ED cenews.net. 

ABOUT E&E NEWS PM — LATE-BREAKING NEWS 

E&E News PM is written and produced by the staff of E&E News. A late afternoon roundup providing coverage of all 

the breaking and developing policy news from Capitol Hill, around the country and around the world, E&E News PM 

is a must-read for the key players who need to be ahead of the next day's headlines. E&E News PM publishes daily 

at 4:30 p.m. 
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Unsubscribe | Our Privacy Policy 

E&E News 

Phone 

www.eenews.net 

  

  

All content is copyrighted and may not be reproduced or retransmitted without the express consent of Environment & Energy Publishing, LLC. 

Prefer plain text? Click here. 

BPA_HCOR_00275184


